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538872Vous ne sont

drass reply to
32 Adelaide St. East.Toronto JKS/ (MM
Toronto,

(Brauch) June 11th, 1920.

Ao

gebte Joseph H. Melville, fils 10328.
80x 431 Weyburn, Saskatchewan.

Land- lots 41 and 42, Long Sault,

/ Indian Reserve. Rainy River dist.

Sir,-

We have received an application

from the above mentioned for assistance towards

the purchase of the property described and as

this is situation within the Indian Reserve, we

shall be pleased to learn from you as to whether

assistance may be granted in this connection

by this office.

Our Spplicant forwarded us an

option obtained from John P. Waight. Indian

Agent. Fort Princes, under date of the 17th of

October last, offering this proposition to the

Soldier settlement Board for the sum of $2089.27.

but owing to conditions of the weather at that

time, we were unable to have an inspection
ordered upon the property and this case was held

over until this Spring, and pending furtherin-

structions from our Spplicant if he was still

of the same mind in locating in this 18nighbor-

hood.

Yours very truly,

W. M. JONES,

Provincial Superintendent.

Por Hobsksom

The Honorable Minister,

Director of Indian affairs,

Ottawa, Ontario.

 Clndian Affairs. (RGr 10, volume 7535, Bile 26,124-1).

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES l'UBLIQUES

CANADA

100


